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MEMORANDUM FOR: The File R
FROM: Elaine 0. Hemby
Licensing Reviewer
Office of International Programs
SUBJECT: PROPOSED EXPORT OF TOMPONENTS TO EGYPT (XCOMO0237)

The Department of State indicated to I¥ staff on August 3, 1982 that General
Atomic Company lost the order covered by their license application

XCOMD237 because they could not ship the items on a timely basis. General
Atomic confirmed this on Auqust 5. General Atomic, however, is in the process
of acquiring another order from Egypt for @ similar parts for the UA-RR-1
Research Reactor and still wants the export license so they can complete

this shipment on a timely basis.

State has no objection to NRC issuing a license to cover this anticipated order.

Export license XCOMO237 was issued with the understanding that any new order
for instrumentation for the UA-RR-1 Research Reactor could be exported under
this license as long as the items proposed for export meet all of the license

conditions.
QQ..GA;\A- oO. \h«—\b&s

Elaine 0. Hemby
Licensing Reviewer
Office of Internationa)l Programs
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